TMHS PAC Meeting Minutes, March 28th, 2011

Attendees

Vice Principal Osborne, Diane Dunlevy, Maura Rauseo, Linda Poli, Kathy Benvenuto, Loretta Ryan, Paula Fairweather and Lisa Kuegler, Marie Loschiavo, Donna Welch, Cathy Burgoyne

Introductions

Co-chair Diane Dunlevy and Maura Rauseo opened the meeting at 7:10 P.M..

Minutes

Feb 28th minutes were presented and approved.

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer's report was presented and approved.

Principal's Report

Vice Principal Osborne thanked the PAC for the trivia night and enrichment planned. TMHS will sponsor college fair for the junior class. Over 30 colleges are planning to attend. The college fair representative will be at TMHS in the morning and Dracut high school in the afternoon. The junior class students will be released alphabetically so that the classrooms will not be vacated.

Discussion took place on donating money to each class and suggested we wait for the final teach requests and ANL finances prior to distributing additional funds raised in 2010-2011 school year.

Enrichment

Remaining enrichment scheduled for this school year is Randy Pierce. He is presenting about his efforts to support climbing all 48 mountains with his guide dog. The presentation is free. The presentation will be held on April 27th, 2011. Suggested donation was \$250. Donation was requested. All voted and were approved.

\$1,500 is leftover from enrichment from last year and an additional \$1500 was added to total \$3000 for next year's enrichment.

Officers

All positions are open for any who would like to hold an office. Elections will be held next month.

Teacher Requests

The photography class is looking for photo paper and loop. Total request is \$151.42. All voted and all approved.

Miss Mulligan, a Freshman English teacher, requested 30 copies of the literary book The Odyssey. Total of \$180.00 or less was authorized. All voted and all approved.

Scholarship

Diane will set a date for group to meet. It was discussed and reconfirmed that the scholarship money will be distributed at the time of the scholarship award and not following proof of attendance and grades the following school year.

ANL Committee

All Night Long did away with each student providing a gift to exchange. ANL committee does not have details on current fund-raising activities at this time but will prepare information for the next meeting. The price of the ticket this year is \$15 by March 1st and \$20 after March 1st. New this year is board games and game area for minute to win it type games planned.

Applefest

Totes are still under discussion for purchase at next year's Applefest fair.

Yearbook

Seniors get yearbooks first at the senior brunch. Each year there are a few available for purchase after April 1st after the senior class has received them.

Trivia Night

This year's trivia night was a success. More tables were able to be added. The raffle feedback was that the raffles were very nicely presented by all the participants. Many thanks to Diane Dunley for the raffle table coordination and all of the generous donors, Maura Rauseo for chairing this successful event, Paula Fairweather for coordinating the trophy and all of the volunteers who manned the raffle table, helped with setup, teardown and collected cards. Trivia night raffle receipts were \$1,530.Next year's date is set at Friday, March 9th for TMHS Trivia Night at the Tewksbury Country Club. \$800 is next year's Trivia Caller contract. No price change. \$250 was approved for a deposit towards the contract.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:35 P.M..

Next meeting is scheduled for April 25th, 2011, 7 PM in the TMHS guidance office.